
From: Nelson Ribon 
Sent: Saturday, September 8, 2018 12:51 PM 
Subject: Shore Board #194 - NJSIAA REGISTRATION 

  

Good afternoon, 

 
This important message pertains to ALL Shore Board 194 Members, Active and Non-Working. 
You are required to complete your NJSIAA Registration individually moving forward and 

effective immediately. In addition, all Active working members are required to pay a $10 fee 
online for the completion of a criminal background check through a 3rd party provider that the 
NJSIAA has partnered with. Please have a credit card handy to do so.  
 

NOTE: 
1) All members and cadets have already paid their 2018-19 dues. NONE of our Active members 
paid their $10 for a background check. Only 1st year CADETS have paid for both. 

 
You are required to complete this online registration and $10 payment by no later than 
September 16th, 2018. 

 
2) All Non-Working must complete their registration and clink on Inactive, but don't have to 
complete a background check or pay any fees.   

 
I ask that you follow the detailed instructions attached and make every attempt to complete 
this on your own, or with the assistance of a loved one or friend, before you contact me for 

help. Although I enjoy helping our members as needed, I real ly need you to try your best to get 
this done before reaching out to me. Otherwise, I will be bombarded with dozens of requests in 
a short period of time. I have completed this process, taken notes, and made sure 
the directions are very clear for you to follow. 

 
If you need to contact me with questions to assist you, please do so via email. 
 

Thank you for your anticipated cooperation. 
Nelson  
 

Nelson Ribon, Secretary/Treasurer 
Shore District Board #194 I.A.A.B.O. 
I.A.A.B.O. Executive Committee Member, Region 3 

P.O. Box 2124| Ocean NJ 07712 
732-207-7153 | Fax: 732-749-1570 
The information contained in this message, including any attachments, is CONFIDENTIAL, and is intended only for the individual 

or entity named. This email may be considered legal work product, as email is oftentimes our primary form of gathering 
information. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that dissemination, distribution or 
copying of this communication or its subject matter is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please 

notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you. 
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